
From: Dietz, Sidney 
Sent: 3/5/2014 6:38:28 AM 
To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: Fremont BART line shut down after fatality on tracks 

Thanks for the heads up. Trying to catch the sf direct for sure. 
Original Message 

From: Michael Campbell 
To: Sidney Bob Dietz 
Sent: Mar 5, 2014 5:53 AM 
Subject: Fremont BART line shut down after fatality on tracks 

View classic version 
<https://ufldefeiise.proofpomt.com/vl/ufl?u=http://cdii. tocalwifeless.com/wap/disablePDA.jsp/callPage%3D%252I 
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KTVU mobile Logo 
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News 

Fremont BART line shut down after fatality on tracks 

Story posted 2014.03.05 at 04:42 AM PST 

KTVU mobile News <http://iphone.edgesuite.net/iroages/1627/157745627/240.ipeg> 

A Bay Area Rapid Transit train fatally struck a person on the tracks south of the South Hayward BART station 
late Tuesday night, halting both northbound and southbound service 

Original Message Truncated 

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard. 
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